
ESG, CHALLENGE, and TANF GRANT FUNDING 

PROPOSAL SCORE SHEET 
TOTAL POINTS (100 MAX) _______

EVALUATOR: _______________________________________________     DATE: __________________ 

NOTE: ALL THRESHOLD CRITERIA HAS BEEN REVIEWED BY OPENING DOORS NWFL STAFF AND

REVIEWED PRIOR TO APPLICATION REVIEW AND SCORING. 

1. ORGANIZATION NAME: _________________________________________________________

2. HISTORY AND EXPERIENCE
Did the proposal demonstrate the organization has adequate history in serving 
those nearing or experiencing homelessness?  

  /5 

Did the proposal demonstrate the organization has previously and successfully 
administered the same or similar services in the past?  

  /5 

TOTAL POINTS (Maximum 10) /10 

Notes: 

3. FINANCIAL CAPACITY
Applicant demonstrates having the fiscal capacity to successfully and accurately 
manage a project of this size, including the ability to manage multiple contracts, 
allocate funds and track expenses by fund as demonstrated in their application, 
financial and 990 attachments. 

/6 

Demonstrates sufficient cash flow to support the project, given this is a 
reimbursement base grant (Financials and 990 Attachments) 

/4 

TOTAL POINTS (Maximum 10) /10 
Notes: 



4. COMMUNITY AND DIVERSITY
Did the organization demonstrate commitment to racial equity specifically 
amongst agency leadership?  

/5 

Did the organization demonstrate commitment to ensuring all staff has the 
attitude, knowledge, and skills to deliver culturally competent services? 

/5 

Did the organization demonstrate a commitment to collaboration with 
Opening Doors and other community partners?

/5 

TOTAL POINTS (Maximum 15) /15 
Notes: 

5. SERVICE PROVISION APPROACH
Did the organization commit to participating in Coordinated Entry? /4 

Did the organization commit to participating in HMIS? /4 

Did the organization demonstrate understanding and commitment to Trauma 
Informed Care and service delivery? 

/4 

Did the proposal demonstrate commitment to a Low Barrier approach? /4 

Did the proposal demonstrate an understanding and commitment to Fair 
Housing and Housing First practices?  

/4 

TOATL POINTS (Maximum 20) /20 

Notes: 

6. INTERVIEW
Provided details about the logistics and vision of the proposal.  /4 

Demonstrated the organization's understanding of overall CoC wide goals and 
strategies for funding. 

/4 

Answered all review committee member questions. /2 
TOTAL POINTS (Maximum 15) /10 

Notes: 



FUNDING TYPE 

 ESG

PROJECT TYPES/AMOUNTS REQUESTED: 

STREET OUTREACH $ 

EMERGENCY SHELTER $ 

RAPID REHOUSING $ 

HOMELESS PREVENTION $ 

TOTAL REQUEST $ 

Budget- Does the budget provided by the agency meet the criteria 
below:  

 Proposed budget adequately supports the activities and goals
proposed by the applicant

 Budget and line items demonstrate an understanding of the
eligible activities described in this RFP.

If not, please note any 
discrepancies: 

ALIGNMENT WITH LOCAL PRIORITIES 

Did the proposal describe how it will decrease chronic homelessness? /4 

Did the proposal describe how it will decrease the length of time someone experiences 
homelessness?  

/4 

Did the proposal describe how it will decrease returns to homelessness and ensure clients 
that were sheltered to not return to unsheltered settings?

/4 

Does the proposal demonstrate dedication and history in serving at least 2 of the following 
special populations? 

 Youth to age 24 / Pregnant Youth / Parenting Youth / Unaccompanied Youth
 Families with Children
 Single Adults / Adult Couples
 Chronically Homeless
 Veterans
 Unsheltered
 Other ____________________

/3 

TOTAL POINTS (Maximum 15) /15 

Notes: 

MEASURABLE GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 
Proposed goals and objectives are specific and align with the intent of this RFP. /10 
Applicant demonstrates the capacity to measure progress towards goals. /10 

TOTAL POINTS (Maximum 20) /20 
Notes: 



FUNDING TYPE 

 CHALLENGE

PROJECT TYPES/AMOUNTS REQUESTED: 

HOUSING PROJECTS $ 

PROGRAM PROJECTS $ 

TOTAL REQUEST $ 

Budget- Does the budget provided by the agency meet the criteria below: 

 Proposed budget adequately supports the activities and goals proposed
by the applicant

 Budget and line items demonstrate an understanding of the eligible
activities described in this RFP.

If not, please note any 
discrepancies: 

ALIGNMENT WITH LOCAL PRIORITIES 

Did the proposal describe how it will decrease chronic homelessness? /4 

Did the proposal describe how it will decrease the length of time someone experiences 
homelessness?  

/4 

Did the proposal describe how it will decrease returns to homelessness and ensure 
clients that were sheltered to not return to unsheltered settings?

/4 

Does the proposal demonstrate dedication and history in serving at least 2 of the 
following special populations? 

 Youth to age 24 / Pregnant Youth / Parenting Youth / Unaccompanied Youth
 Families with children
 Single adults/adult couples
 Chronically Homeless
 Veterans
 Unsheltered
 Other ____________________

/3 

TOTAL POINTS (Maximum 15) /15 

Notes: 

MEASURABLE GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 
Proposed goals and objectives are specific and align with the intent of this RFP. /10 
Applicant demonstrates the capacity to measure progress towards goals. /10 

TOTAL POINTS (Maximum 20) /20 
Notes: 

SERVICE PROJECTS $ 



FUNDING TYPE 

 TANF

PROJECT TYPES/AMOUNTS REQUESTED: 

HOMELESS PREVENTION $ 

TOTAL REQUEST $ 

Budget- Does the budget provided by the agency meet the 
criteria below:  

 Proposed budget adequately supports the activities and
goals proposed by the applicant

 Budget and line items demonstrate an understanding of the
eligible activities described in this RFP.

If not, please note any 
discrepancies: 

ALIGNMENT WITH LOCAL PRIORITIES 

Did the proposal describe how it will decrease recidivism (returns to 
homelessness or need for homeless prevention)?

/8 

Does the proposal demonstrate dedication and history in serving at least 2 of the 
following special populations? 

 Parenting youth to age 24
 Families with children
 Other 

____________________

/7 

TOTAL POINTS (Maximum 15) /15 

Notes: 

MEASURABLE GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 
Proposed goals and objectives are specific and align with the intent of this RFP. /10 
Applicant demonstrates the capacity to measure progress towards goals. /10 

TOTAL POINTS (Maximum 20) /20 
Notes: 




